Pomona Valley Corvette Association General Meeting Minutes Ontario, CA October 12, 2021

1) President: Melonee Vartanian was absent, Paul Cope filling in.

- a. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Vice President , Paul Cope.
- b. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all in attendance.
- c. Paul thanked everyone for coming.

2) Vice President: Paul Cope

- a. Sue Cope sold the 50/50 tickets.
- b. The 50/50 drawing was worth \$70 to the winner and \$70 to the Club.

3) Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- a. Funds in the charity account total \$1,877.99
- b. Funds in the general account total \$1,797.75
- c. Reserve account has a balance of \$21,022.58
 - **c.i. ACTION**: A motion was made by John Schembari to accept the Treasurer's report as presented. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Cyndi Tutt. The motion was carried.
 - c.ii. Doug reminded us that dues for 2022 are due. The dues for 2022 are \$100 per couple or \$60 for individual and must be paid by Nov. meeting to be able to vote. Dues paid after 12/1 will be charged a \$20 late fee. You can pay by cash, check, Venmo, or Zelle.

4) Membership: Richard Royall

- a. There were 5 E-Board members and 22 members present at the meeting.
- b. There was 1 guest in attendance, Lloyd.
- c. Lloyd was voted in as a new member. Welcome Lloyd!

5) Secretary: Gail Boekenoogen

- a. Minutes from the 9/14/21 meeting were emailed to all members and posted.
 - **a.i. ACTION:** A motion was made by Sue McElroy to accept the minutes. There was no discussion and the motion was seconded by Cyndi Tutt. The motion was carried.

6) Activities: Debbie Jones

- a. September 23 was a successful Los Osos Homecoming.
- b. Every Wednesday the men's breakfast is held at Mollys' and the women's at Panera.
- c. September 23rd was the run to Arizona organized by Jan and Richard Royall. They went up Thursday and had a nice ride up. The car show was fun even with a bit of rain. Karyn and Charles Adamson won the \$350 poker run. John Schembari and Tom Caton won best modified. John Schembari also won best in show. After the show Lonnie and Gloria had members over to their house for a yummy Mexican dinner. The run included a visit to the Hot Shot Memorial.
- d. September 28th was the 4th Tuesday dinner at Legends hosted by Debbie and Kevin Jones.
 35 people attended and we celebrated Dan's 75th birthday with a delicious cake.

- e. We had 4 homecomings on Oct. 1st Colony organized BY Kevin and Debbie Jones, Glendora parade, Covina and Bonita organized by John Schembari, Covina organized by Jan and Richard Royall. Debbie thanked everyone who helped with homecomings.
- f. October 3rd is the Elks Car Show Jeff won best modified street car for his Grand Sport and Dave won best late model.
- g. Oct 3rd was the Steve Mc Queen car show. Juan Ortega won best late model. Oct 9th was the Faith Lutheran Homecoming and the last Rotolo Cruise night. Sue Cope and Sue McElroy both received flowers to thank them for all their hard work.
- h. October 14th are Northview and Los Altos homecomings.
- i. Oct. 22rd are Chaffey, Wilson, and South Hills Homecomings.
- j. Oct. 23rd. is Corvette Super Sport all Corvette Car Show
- k. Oct. 26th is the fourth Tuesday dinner at Papacinos in Chino is being organized by Doug and Sue McElroy. The event starts at 6:00 and will be on the patio so dress warm. This event is special because it was Sam's favorite place.
- I. October 29th is Arroyo's Homecoming and Claremont's Homecoming Parade.
- m. October 31st. is the Gobble Gobble Car Show that was started by Georgia's deceased husband Jerry. The car show raises money to provide Thanksgiving dinner to the needy.
- n. Nov. 6th Nitro Revival
- o. Nov. 23 is the fourth Tuesday dinner at the Old Spaghetti Factory in Rancho organized by Kevin and Tina Muinos.
- p. May 12th to May 14th is the Gamblers Classic in Laughin sponsored by Corvettes of Bakersfield. There are limited spots (300) so get your spot soon.
- q. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt
 We will be hosting the 1st of the year meeting and Dave Bratt is thinking of having it at the Roadhouse.

REPRESENTATIVES:

- <u>Sunshine</u>: Sue Mc Elroy: Sue announced all of the October birthdays and the club anniversaries. Sue said Katie Kennedy can use thoughts and prayers. She also expressed Melonee's thanks for all the prayers, thoughts, and cards. Georgia is going to have a heart procedure soon so prayers for her.
- <u>Car of the Year</u>: Barry Tutt : Gift cards are being used for the raffle, so car of the year will resume January.
- <u>Rotolo Rep</u>: Paul Cope: Rotolo Cruise Nights are done for the year and will start up again in March or April. Paul said that Rotolo is still low on inventory but it is getting better. Only 2-3 cars are arriving on the trucks and there is no advanced notice. Cars are still sitting at GM waiting for chips. Paul wanted to remind members that if you have any problems with service to call Enrique who will see it is taken care of. Don't forget to mention you are a member to get your 15% discount on service.
- <u>NCM</u>: Kevin Jones: Kevin reported that at Long Beach and Virginia the #4 car came 1st and the number 3 car came in second. At the museum there is a "Corvette Power" on display and the Sting Ray restaurant is reopened. The food was reported to be very good. They now have a nostalgia area, kid zone, and corvette nursery. A 95-year-old war vet picked up his white coupe with red interior.
- <u>Parliamentarian</u>: Phil Caughey: Phil said the meeting went beautifully.

- <u>Homecoming</u>: John Schembari: John said that we have earned \$1400 so far and by the end that total will be 2,400. He mentioned how fun the homecomings are. One more car is needed for South Hills and Wilson needs 5 more.
- <u>Webmasters</u>: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy: The website is working well.
- <u>Apparel</u>: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff: Dan does a great job of embroidery and transfers on any apparel you may need, including shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, hats and chairs. Please see Dan for anything you may need printed. Glenda does a beautiful job of making everything look beautiful with her Glitzy Designs. Contact Glenda is you would like to order something.
- <u>Historians:</u> Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones: They are doing a great job adding pictures and items to Facebook. If you have pictures you would like added, please send them to Debbie.
- <u>Holiday Party:</u> The Christmas party is on Dec. 11th at the Sycamore Inn at 12:00. You must sign up on the website no later the Nov. 30th. Payments will not be accepted the day of the event. The cost is \$25 per person for members and \$40 for non-members.

Old Business:

• Election ballots will be sent out via email. Be sure to have your dues paid prior to the start of the Nov. meeting to be eligible to vote.

New Business:

- Paul showed different possibilities for the club shirt. The shirts are jersey style and cost \$79 for the heavier material and \$58 for the lighter material. It was pointed out that polo or standard T-shirt styles are also being considered. It was noted that maybe we should stick with an American made company.
- Vera donated 2 model cars from Sam which were auctioned off. Lisa Laswell and Randy Goff won the cars.
- Pictures were donated to be auctioned but it was decided to wait until next meeting due to low attendance.

Raffle and 50/50: Sheena Caughey was the lucky winner of \$70 – Congratulations!

Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 8:12PM.

<u>Next Meeting:</u> Our next meeting will be on Nov. 9th @ 7:00. Please sign up on the website. If you plan to purchase dinner, please indicate that in the note part of the sign up.